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Daar Gaorge:

Thank you for providing us a copy of your Recker Island study report.
We agrese with you that exchange of reports would be a good way of keeping
each other informed of our respective regearch activities in the MNorth=
western Hawaiilan Islands. Accordingly we will send you a copy of our
marine resource assesEment survey raport and others as they beoome
available,

0f the three reports you requested, we'wve located two (those written
by Kramer). Copies of these are attached. As for Dave Marshall's report,
I suggest that you write to him at the following address:

David B. Marshall, Senior Staff Biologist
Endangered Species Program

U.5. Fizh and Wildlife Service

1500 HN.E. Irving Streaet

Fortland, Cregon 97208

Bast regards.
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